MI	NU	TES	1
			١

Pulaski County Fiscal

COURT

	Term, Tuesday _{Day} 26th _{Day of,} June ₂₀ 18	
	Courthouse	
	Somerset, KY	
	Comerset, ICI	
	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,	
	June 26, 2018 with Judge Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were	
	present:	
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Maxey Strunk	
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to accept	
	the minutes from the previous meeting held June 12, 2018. Motion carried.	
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept	
	the 2nd reading of the Budget Amendment. Motion carried.	
	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to accept	
	the resolution for financing tandem trucks. Motion carried.	
	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
	adopt the data breach response policy for fiscal court. Motion carried.	
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
	accept the data breach policy for the sheriff's dept. Motion carried.	
7	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to adopt	-
	the support resolution 2018-2019. Motion carried.	
	the support resolution 2010-2019. Motion carried.	
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to	
	accept the FY 18/19 salaries. Motion carried.	
	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to	
	advertise the vacant part time position at the animal shelter. Motion carried.	
	(9) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to place	
	a 20 MPH speed limit sign on Clines Road. Motion carried.	
	(10) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to place	
	a 25 MPH speed limit sign on Kala Lane. Motion carried.	

18

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

26th

Tuesday June Dav Day of, (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the road work request. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to purchase 3000 ton of various rock. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 400 ton of hot mix. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to accept the 2018-2019 109 Board budget. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to hire Chad Johnson part time at solid waste. Starting date will be June 27, 2018. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to allow the following items to be sold as surplus: 2011 utility trailer (1YGUS1010BB073744), 1995 HME Truck (44KFT4285SWZ17943) and 2000 F-250 (1FTNX21L8YEC08258). Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the supplemental bill list for 6/26/2018. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Maxey and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept the fund transfer for 6/26/2018. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to allow Judge Kelley to sign a new lease on a postage meter for the finance dept. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Maxey to provide Martin Hatfield legal council of Mark Wohlender. They will be representing state law of blocking train track crossings. Motion carried. (21) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.